AGENDA
Rural Task Force #1 Meeting
Monday, October 30, 2023, 1:00-2:00 pm

Zoom Meeting

VI.

VIL.

Welcome and introductions [5 minutes].

Approval of minutes from the December 1, 2022 meeting [5 minutes].
Review of the FY 2023 rural project list (Racisz/Brudzinski) [10 minutes].
RTF Update from MDOT (Mayle, MDOT) [20 minutes].

Review of the FY 2024 rural project list (Racisz/Brudzinski) [10 minutes].
Other business and set next meeting date (RTF-1 members) [10 minutes].

Adjourn.



RTF-1 October 30, 2023 MEETING NOTES

PRESENT: Brian Stark (MDOT), Richard Bayus (MDOT), Ally Racisz (SEMCOG), Steve Brudzinski
(SEMCOG), lan Thompson (SEMCOG), Maggie Huntley (WATS), Nick Sapkiewicz (WATS), Jodie
Tedesco (Livingston CRC), Steve Wasylk (Livingston CRC), Lindsay Wallace (SCCOTS), Matt Snell
(Monroe CRC).

MINUTES:
The meeting was held virtually, and called to order at 1:00 p.m. Ally Racisz welcomed the
participants.

Approval of previous meeting’s minutes: Moved by Mr. Wasylk, seconded by Mr. Sapkiewicz.

e RTF members had no updates or comments to report regarding the FY 2024-2026 RTF-1 project
list.

e The update from MDOT began with an update on the Federal Aid Buyout Program. “The FY 2025
call for exchanges will be delayed, with a tentative date of January 3, 2024. MDOT Finance
Division is working the budget for FY 2025 and has determined that there will not be enough
state funding to match the anticipated federal aid. MDOT is exploring multiple solutions to this
issue. One solution being considered is to reduce the amount of state funding made available
for the Federal-Aid buyout program. Therefore, MDOT is delaying the FY 2025 call for
exchanges until we know the amount of state funds that will be available for the FY 2025
program.” Mr. Sapkiewicz asked if the funding is maxed out in 2025 and continues into 2026.
Mr. Stark and Mr. Bayus indicated that is indeed their understanding at this time

e Mr. Brudzinski and Ms. Racisz announced that all anticipated RTF-1 projects were obligated in FY
2023. RTF-1 went over FY 2023 targets, but the FY24 carry-over balance covered it, total FY24
RTF-1 balance is now about 1.3 million.

e  Mr. Stark provided an update on the FY2024 allocations, a correction was in order due to a
mishap involving St. Clair County. Mr. Stark will send the corrected targets to Ms. Racisz. Stark
will also send out FY 25 and FY 26 allocation targets corrected with the FY 24 updates.

e  Mr. Stark reminded folks that may be participating in the Local Federal Fund Exchange to send
him their agreements. Additionally, folks that are participating in the Category D funds, Federal
Aid Buyout, the Local Federal Fund Exchange, or generally have a project using state and local
funds, are welcome to send the project to Mr. Stark directly for review and guidance.

e Ms. Racisz proposed a spring 2024 meeting to the group, with no opposition, an availability poll
will be sent out in February.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 1:17 pm




Fiscal Year Job Type Job# |GPA Type County Responsible Project Name Limits Length |Primary Work Project AC/ACC ACC Year(s) Phase Phase Status |S/TIP Cycle | Fed Obli d| State Obli d| Local Ol Total Obli d Fed State il d| Local Total i d| Cost To Date| Fund Source Template Name |Local Fed FHWA Approval [FTA Approval Schedule Actual Obligation |Schedule Let |Actual Let Date \Federal SITIP Status RTF TMA Small MPO Small Urban Flex To FTA |Total Job Cost |Total Job Cost |Project ID |Project Title | Total Project | S/TIP Exempt | Delayed To
Agency Type Description A A A it A A A A it Approval Date |Date Date Obligation Date |Date Date Amendment Type Indicator Incl Non LAP Cost Future S/TIP
Cycle
2024 |Local 218963 |Local Livability Livingston  |Brighton Williamsen Dr Flint Rd, 0.564|Roadside Facilities |: 2023 Sidewalk CON |Programmed |23-26 $329,560 $0 $82,390 $411,950 $0|TAU Transportation N/A 11/09/2023 01/05/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $411,950.00 $514,938.00 N/A N/A
and Sustainability Williamsen Dr, and Improve Gap Alternatives - TMA Michigan Council Howell
Nelson St Improvements of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 218227 Local Traffic Livingston  |Howell N Michigan Ave Clinton Street at 0.811|Traffic Safety Signal CON |Programmed |23-26 $429,316 $0 $107,329 $536,645 $0|VRU Safety N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $536,645.00 $670,807.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Michigan Avenue, Modernization and Michigan Council Howell
Safety Clinton Street to Rectangular Rapid of Governments
Pauline Street Flashing Beacon [SEMCOG]
2024 Local 212309|S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Livingston County |E Cohoctah Road |E Cohoctah Road, 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,544,000 $0 $659,000 $3,203,000 $0|HIPB HIP - Bridge 07/27/2023 08/22/2023 N/A 10/24/2023 01/05/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $3,680,000.00  $4,165,500.00 N/A N/A
Str #5824 over Replacement Replacement Michigan Council
Cohoctah-Deerfield of Governments
Drain, Livingston [SEMCOG]
County
2024 Local 212309 S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Livingston County |E Cohoctah Road |E Cohoctah Road, | 0.000 Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $0 $477,000 $0 $477,000 $0|MCS Bridge 07/27/2023 08/22/2023 N/A 10/24/2023 01/05/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $3,680,000.00, $4,165,500.00 N/A N/A
Str #5824 over Replacement Replacement Michigan Council
Cohoctah-Deerfield of Governments
Drain, Livingston [SEMCOG]
County
2024|Local 214338|S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Livingston County |Challis Rd Challis/Bauer Road| 0.575|Reconstruction Construct CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $450,000 $0 $99,786 $549,786 $0|CRSM Carbon Reduction - N/A 10/06/2023 12/01/2023 Pending 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $5,800,000.00, $5,851,280.00 N/A N/A
roundabout and roundabout at Small Mpo Michigan Council Howell
road relocation Bauer Rd and of Governments
Challis Road and [SEMCOG]
relocate Challis
Road
2024|Local 214338|S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Livingston County |Challis Rd Challis/Bauer Road| 0.575|Reconstruction Construct CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $180,616 $0 $40,051 $220,667 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 10/06/2023 12/01/2023 Pending 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $5,800,000.00, $5,851,280.00 N/A N/A
roundabout and roundabout at Michigan Council Howell
road relocation Bauer Rd and of Governments
Challis Road and [SEMCOG]
relocate Challis
Road
2024 |Local 214338|S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Livingston County |Challis Rd Challis/Bauer Road| 0.575|Reconstruction Construct CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $73,083 $0 $16,206 $89,289 $0[ST Stp Flex - Small N/A 10/06/2023 12/01/2023 Pending 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $5,800,000.00, $5,851,280.00 N/A N/A
roundabout and roundabout at Mpo Michigan Council Howell
road relocation Bauer Rd and of Governments
Challis Road and [SEMCOG]
relocate Challis
Road
2024|Local 214338|S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Livingston County |Challis Rd Challis/Bauer Road| 0.575|Reconstruction Construct CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $93,983 $0 $20,840 $114,823 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma N/A 10/06/2023 12/01/2023 Pending 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $5,800,000.00, $5,851,280.00 N/A N/A
roundabout and roundabout at Michigan Council Howell
road relocation Bauer Rd and of Governments
Challis Road and [SEMCOG]
relocate Challis
Road
2024|Local 214338|S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Livingston County |Challis Rd Challis/Bauer Road| 0.575|Reconstruction Construct CON  |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $1,913,591 $0 $2,911,844 $4,825,435 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO N/A 10/06/2023 12/01/2023 Pending 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $5,800,000.00, $5,851,280.00 N/A N/A
roundabout and roundabout at Michigan Council Howell
road relocation Bauer Rd and of Governments
Challis Road and [SEMCOG]
relocate Challis
Road
2024 Local 214368 Local Traffic Livingston |Livingston County W Grand River Ave|At Cemetery Road | 0.860 Minor Widening Center Left Tun CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $864,000 $0 $216,000 $1,080,000 $0|STL STP - 12/02/2022 12/22/2022 N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $1,311,294.00, $1,631,018.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Intersection Widening Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Safety of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 Local 214368 Local Traffic Livingston |Livingston County W Grand River Ave|At Cemetery Road | 0.860 Minor Widening Center Left Tun CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $0 $231,294 $0 $231,294 $0|EDD TEDF Category D |12/02/2022 12/22/2022 N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $1,311,294.00, $1,631,018.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Intersection Widening Michigan Council
Safety of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 Local 215146 Local Bridge Livi Livi County |Parshallville Rd Parshallville Road 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $627,200 $117,600 $39,200 $784,000 $0|BO Bridge N/A 10/06/2023 12/01/2023 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $784,000.00 $980,000.00 N/A N/A
over North Ore Rehabilitation Rehabilitation Michigan Council
Creek (#5840), of Governments
Livingston County [SEMCOG]
2024|Local 215153 Local Bridge Livingston |Livingston County |Faussett Rd Faussett Road over| 0.000| Bridge Bridge CON |Active 23-26 $0 $447,195 $1,113,822 $549,000 $0 $350,000 $899,000 $0|BHT STP - Flexible N/A 10/06/2023 10/16/2023 12/01/2023 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $1,113,822.00, $1,338,572.00 N/A N/A
Ore Creek (#5823), Rehabilitation Rehabilitation (Bridge) Michigan Council
Monroe County of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 218989 S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Livingston County |Murray Lake Rd on|Non-Motorized 3.404|New Facilities New Non- PE Programmed |23-26 $900,000 $0 $225,000 $1,125,000 $0|EAR Earmarks N/A 05/15/2024 07/12/2024 Pending 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $1,125,000.00, $1,125,000.00 N/A N/A
Baurer Rd to Path, Murray Lake Motorized Path Michigan Council Howell
Maltby Rd Rd on Baurer Rd to of Governments
Maltby Rd at [SEMCOG]
Fieldcrest
2024|Local 218544 S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Pinckney Dexter Pinckney  |From Darwin Road | 1.254/New Facilities Non-motorized CON |Programmed |23-26 $2,000,000; $0 $500,000 $2,500,000 $0|EAR Earmarks 04/28/2023 05/25/2023 N/A 03/01/2024 04/05/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $2,500,000.00  $3,125,000.00 N/A N/A
Rd to M-36 pathway Michigan Council Howell
construction of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 217039 S/TIP Line items |Livingston |State Wide Statewide Four Structures 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $3,455,955 $0 $0 $3,455,955 $0|HIC Bridge Bundle 12/13/2022 12/22/2022 N/A 06/07/2024 08/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $11,280,024.00| $11,280,024.00|N/A N/A
i R R 1t Michigan Council Howell
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 217039 S/TIP Line items |Livingston |State Wide Statewide Four Structures 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $1,881,763; $0 $0 $1,881,763 $0|HIC Bridge Bundle 12/13/2022 12/22/2022 N/A 06/07/2024 08/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $11,280,024.00| $11,280,024.00|N/A N/A
i R R 1t Michigan Council Howell
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 217039 S/TIP Line items |Livingston |State Wide Statewide Four Structures 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $2,379,303; $0 $0 $2,379,303 $0|HIC Bridge Bundle 12/13/2022 12/22/2022 N/A 06/07/2024 08/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $11,280,024.00| $11,280,024.00|N/A N/A
i R R 1t Michigan Council Howell
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 217039 S/TIP Line items |Livingston |State Wide Statewide Four Structures 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $2,255,872, $0 $0 $2,255,872 $0|HIC Bridge Bundle 12/13/2022 12/22/2022 N/A 06/07/2024 08/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $11,280,024.00| $11,280,024.00|N/A N/A
i R R 1t Michigan Council Howell
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 217039 S/TIP Line items |Livingston |State Wide Statewide Four Structures 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $1,307,131 $0 $0 $1,307,131 $0|HIC Bridge Bundle 12/13/2022 12/22/2022 N/A 06/07/2024 08/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $11,280,024.00| $11,280,024.00|N/A N/A
i R R 1t Michigan Council Howell
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 219324 Local Traffic Monroe Monroe E 1st St City of Monroe - 0.074|Operation City of Monroe LED| CON |Programmed |23-26 $248,326 $0 $62,082 $310,408 $0|CRU Carbon Reduction - N/A 10/06/2023 12/01/2023 Approved 1 - Southeast Monroe N/A $310,408.00 $388,010.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Citywide Improvements Streetlight Tma Michigan Council
Safety Conversion of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 214661 Local Traffic Monroe Monroe County Swan Creek Rd Swan Creek Rd 1.579|Traffic Safety Superelevation CON |Programmed |23-26 $432,900 $0 $48,100 $481,000 $0|HSIP Safety N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Detroit N/A $481,000.00 $601,250.00 N/A N/A
Operations And from I-75 to N. correction, paved Michigan Council
Safety Dixie Hwy, Monroe shoulders, of Governments
County centerline and [SEMCOG]
shoulder rumble
2024|Local 215148 Local Bridge Monroe Monroe County Hicker Rd Hicker Road over 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $563,200 $105,600 $35,200 $704,000 $0|BO Bridge N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Toledo N/A $704,000.00 $880,000.00 N/A N/A
Ottawa Lake Outlet Rehabilitation Rehabilitation Michigan Council
(#7401), Monroe of Governments
County [SEMCOG]
2024|Local 215228 Local Traffic Monroe Monroe County Smith Rd Smith Road at 0.982| Traffic Safety Construct two CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,092,000; $0 $0 $1,092,000 $0|CPMG CMAQ N/A 04/12/2024 06/07/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Toledo N/A $1,092,000.00, $1,365,000.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Jackman Road roundabouts Michigan Council
Safety of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 216666 Local Road Monroe Monroe County Lewis Ave Lewis Avenue 2.431|Road Capital Microsurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $249,999 $0 $55,437 $305,436 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 11/09/2023 01/05/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Toledo N/A $305,436.00 $381,795.00 N/A N/A
Preventive Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 216667 Local Road Monroe Monroe County Sterns Rd Sterns Road 0.822|Road Capital Microsurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $44,999 $0 $9,979 $54,978 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 11/09/2023 01/05/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Toledo N/A $54,978.00 $68,723.00|N/A N/A
Preventive Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 216669 Local Road Monroe Monroe County Nadeau Rd Nadeau Road 1.103|Road Capital Hot mix asphalt CON |Programmed |23-26 $330,000 $0 $73,177 $403,177 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO N/A 11/09/2023 01/05/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Monroe N/A $403,177.00 $503,972.00 N/A N/A
Preventive widening and Michigan Council
Maintenance resurfacing of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 Local 216672 Local Road Monroe Monroe County  |Sterns Rd Sterns Road 1.024|Road Capital Hot mix asphalt CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $212,280 $0 $47,072 $259,352 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO N/A 11/09/2023 01/05/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Toledo N/A $296,004.00 $360,842.00 N/A N/A
Preventive cold milling and Michigan Council
Maintenance resurfacing of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 Local 216672 Local Road Monroe Monroe County  |Sterns Rd Sterns Road 1.024|Road Capital Hot mix asphalt CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $30,000 $0 $6,652] $36,652 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 11/09/2023 01/05/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Toledo N/A $296,004.00 $360,842.00 N/A N/A
Preventive cold milling and Michigan Council
Maintenance resurfacing of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 217945 S/TIP Line items |Monroe Monroe County Laplaisance Rd from Dunbar Road 0.939|Road Rehabilitation|Mill and resurface CON |Active 23-26 $375,000 $0; $375,000 $0 $375,000 $330,000 $705,000 $0|EDF TEDF Category F N/A 10/11/2023 10/12/2023 Approved 1 - Southeast Monroe N/A $375,000.00 $551,250.00 N/A N/A Yes
to Albain Road Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 217984 Local Traffic Monroe Monroe County Palmer Rd Palmer Road at 0.364| Traffic Safety High Friction CON |Programmed |23-26 $441,900 $0 $49,100 $491,000 $0|HRRR Safety N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $491,000.00 $613,750.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Grames Road, Surface Treatment, Michigan Council
Safety Monroe County Signing, pavement of Governments
markings [SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 218284 Local Traffic Monroe Monroe County Ida West Rd Multiple Routes, 0.350| Traffic Safety Intersection Signing CON |Programmed |23-26 $121,500 $0 $13,500 $135,000 $0|HSIP Safety N/A 04/12/2024 06/07/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $135,000.00 $168,750.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Various Locations, Improvements Michigan Council
Safety Monroe County of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 Local 218794 Local Traffic Monroe Monroe County N Custer Rd N Custer Rd at S 0.243|Minor Widening  |Road resurfacing, CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $163,846 $0 $36,332 $200,178| $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 04/12/2024 06/07/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Monroe N/A $1,589,304.00, $1,986,630.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Raisinville Rd minor widening, Michigan Council
Safety traffic signal & of Governments
bridge r [SEMCOG]
2024 Local 218794 Local Traffic Monroe Monroe County N Custer Rd N Custer Rd at S 0.243|Minor Widening | Road resurfacing, CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $503,000 $0 $111,539 $614,539 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 04/12/2024 06/07/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Monroe N/A $1,589,304.00, $1,986,630.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Raisinville Rd minor widening, Michigan Council
Safety traffic signal & of Governments
bridge r [SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 218794 Local Traffic Monroe Monroe County N Custer Rd N Custer Rd at S 0.243|Minor Widening |Road resurfacing, CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $633,999 $0 $140,588 $774,587 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO N/A 04/12/2024 06/07/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Monroe N/A $1,589,304.00, $1,986,630.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Raisinville Rd minor widening, Michigan Council
Safety traffic signal & of Governments
bridge r [SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 219013|S/TIP Line items |Monroe Monroe County Wm Sterling SP |River Raisin 0.410|New Facilities New Non- CON |Programmed |23-26 $2,000,000; $0 $5,479,000; $7,479,000 $0|EAR Earmarks 07/27/2023 08/22/2023 N/A 12/08/2023 02/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Monroe N/A $7,479,000.00, $7,479,000.00 N/A N/A
Access Heritage Trail Motorized Path Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]




2024|Local 219015/S/TIP Line items |Monroe Monroe County Oakville Waltz Rd  |Oakville Waltz 0.954|Reconstruction Asphalt CON |Programmed |23-26 $2,000,000; $0 $500,000 $2,500,000 $0|EAR Earmarks 07/27/2023 08/22/2023 N/A 05/17/2024 07/12/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $2,500,000.00  $2,500,000.00 N/A N/A
Road from Palmer Reconstruction Michigan Council
Road to of Governments
Rawsonville Road [SEMCOG]
2024|Local 219344 |Local Livability Monroe Monroe County Manhattan St South Dixie 0.694|Roadside Facilities |SEMCOG: CON |Programmed |23-26 $335,712 $0 $83,928 $419,640 $0|TAU Transportation N/A 04/12/2024 06/07/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Toledo N/A $419,640.00 $524,550.00|N/A N/A
and Sustainability Highway from Improve Downtown Erie Alternatives - TMA Michigan Council
Manhattan Street to| Improvements of Governments
Erie Road [SEMCOG]
2024|Local 219048 |Local Livability St. Clair Marine City Bridge St M-29, Chartier 2.407|Roadside Facilities |Marine City Bicycle CON |Programmed |23-26 $188,311 $0 $47,078 $235,389 $0|TAU Transportation N/A 04/12/2024 06/07/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $235,389.00 $294,236.00 N/A N/A
and Sustainability Road, S. Belle Improve Route Alternatives - TMA Michigan Council
River Avenue, of Governments
Bridge/Water [SEMCOG]
Street, Broadway..
2024|Local 212651|Local Livability St. Clair Marysville River Rd |River Rd, Chrysler 1.611|Roadside Facilities |Construction of CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $795,379 $0 $324,873 $1,120,252 $0|TAU Transportation N/A 12/08/2023 02/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $1,631,465.00, $1,911,528.00 N/A N/A
and Sustainability Beach to Davis; Improve Bridge to Bay Trail Alternatives - TMA Michigan Council
Davis from River pathway segments, of Governments
Rd to M-29, gaps 7B and 7D [SEMCOG]
Marysville
2024|Local 212651|Local Livability St. Clair Marysville River Rd |River Rd, Chrysler 1.611|Roadside Facilities |Construction of CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $362,961 $0 $148,252 $511,213 $0|TA Transportation N/A 12/08/2023 02/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $1,631,465.00, $1,911,528.00 N/A N/A
and Sustainability Beach to Davis; Improve Bridge to Bay Trail Alternatives Michigan Council
Davis from River pathway segments, of Governments
Rd to M-29, gaps 7B and 7D [SEMCOG]
Marysville
2024 |Local 214398|Local Road St. Clair Marysville Ravenswood Rd  |Ravenswood from 1.611|Road Rehabilitation Road Rehab CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,261 $0 $4,049 $22,310 $0[ST Stp Flex - Small N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $1,194,647.00, $1,450,647.00 N/A N/A
Michigan to Gratiot Mpo Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 214398|Local Road St. Clair Marysville Ravenswood Rd  |Ravenswood from 1.611|Road Rehabilitation Road Rehab CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,527 $0 $2,113] $11,640 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $1,194,647.00, $1,450,647.00 N/A N/A
Michigan to Gratiot Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 214398|Local Road St. Clair Marysville Ravenswood Rd  |Ravenswood from 1.611|Road Rehabilitation Road Rehab CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $714,807 $0 $445,890 $1,160,697 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $1,194,647.00, $1,450,647.00 N/A N/A
Michigan to Gratiot Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 214529|Local Road St. Clair St. Clair County  |Griswold Rd Griswold from 0.25 | 3.370|Road Capital Mill and Resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $455,061 $0 $126,271 $581,332 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $581,332.00 $726,665.00 N/A N/A
mi E of Allen to Preventive Michigan Council
Taylor Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 214532|S/TIP Line items |St. Clair St. Clair County | Krafft Rd Krafft from M-136 0.768|Reconstruction |Reconstruction CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $401,132 $0 $220,189 $621,321 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO  |03/22/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $862,296.00, $1,017,626.00|N/A N/A
to Parker Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 214532|S/TIP Line items |St. Clair St. Clair County | Krafft Rd Krafft from M-136 0.768|Reconstruction |Reconstruction CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $240,975 $0 $0 $240,975 $0[STU STP - TMA 03/22/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $862,296.00, $1,017,626.00|N/A N/A
to Parker Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 Local 214712 Local Bridge St. Clair St. Clair County  |Bluebill St Bluebill Road, Str 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $508,800 $95,400 $31,800 $636,000 $0|BO Bridge N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Detroit N/A $636,000.00 $795,000.00 N/A N/A
#10141, over Rehabilitation Rehabilitation Michigan Council
Unnamed Creek, of Governments
St. Clair County [SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 214976 S/TIP Line items |St. Clair St. Clair County  |Marine City Hwy  |On Marine City 3.467 | Traffic Safety |Roundabout CON |Programmed |23-26 $841,906 $0 $0 $841,906 $0|CPMG CMAQ N/A 04/12/2024 06/07/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $841,906.00, $1,052,383.00|N/A N/A
Highway at Palms Construction Michigan Council
Road of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 Local 214978 S/TIP Line items | St. Clair St. Clair County  |S Main St from Downey Rd to|  7.252|Road Capital Mill and Resurface |ACC 2024 CON |Active 23-26 $615,274 $615,274 $615,274 $615,274 $0[STL STP - N/A 03/17/2023 03/22/2023 05/05/2023  |05/05/2023 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $606,624.50 $798,897.50 N/A N/A
Yale Rd Preventive Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 215193 |Local Road St. Clair St. Clair County  |Burtch Rd from Wildcat Road 2.600|Road Capital Mill and Resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $364,136 $0 $91,034 $455,170 $0|STL STP - N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $455,170.00 $568,963.00 N/A N/A
to North Road Preventive Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 218319|S/TIP Line items |St. Clair St. Clair County  |Yankee Rd Yankee Road at 0.387|Traffic Safety Construct New CON |Programmed |23-26 $750,000 $0 $410,000 $1,160,000 $0|HSIP Safety 04/28/2023 05/25/2023 N/A 12/08/2023 02/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $1,160,000.00, $1,450,000.00 N/A N/A
Range Road, St. Roundabout Michigan Council
Clair County of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 218382|S/TIP Line items |St. Clair St. Clair County  |Gratiot Ave Gratiot Road, 3.180|Road Rehabilitation|Road Resurfacing CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $375,000 $690,502 $1,065,502 $0|EDF TEDF Category F N/A 10/02/2023 Approved 1 - Southeast |Richmond N/A $1,065,502.00 $1,238,127.00 N/A N/A Yes
Casco Township, Michigan Council
St. Clair County of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 219863|S/TIP Line items |St. Clair St. Clair County | Shea Rd Shea Road at 0.200| Traffic Safety Construct New PE Programmed |23-26 $19,300 $0 $19,300 $38,600 $0|HRRR Safety N/A 10/16/2023 12/06/2024 Pending 1 - Southeast N/A $424,600.00 $482,500.00 N/A N/A
Starville Road Compact Michigan Council
Roundabout of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 Local 215187|Local Road St. Clair Yale PARK Ave from Main St to 0.241|Road Capital Mill and Resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $197,066 $0 $49,267 $246,333 $0[STL STP - N/A 04/12/2024 06/07/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $246,333.00 $307,916.00 N/A N/A
School Dr Preventive Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 213764 |Local Traffic Washtenaw | Ann Arbor Citywide Multiple Routes, 0.267|Traffic Safety Countdown CON |Programmed |23-26 $19,964 $0 $2,218] $22,182 $0|VRU Safety N/A 04/05/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $22,182.00 $27,727.00|N/A N/A
Operations And Various Locations, pedestrian signals Michigan Council
Safety city of Ann Arbor of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 214638 |Local Livability Washtenaw | Ann Arbor S Main St South Main Street 0.656|Roadside Facilities gap infill CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,426,268 $0 $1,200,000; $2,626,268 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $2,626,268.00, $3,132,518.00 N/A N/A
and Sustainability Improve Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 214848 |Local Road Washtenaw | Ann Arbor Miller Rd Miller Road from 0.667|Road Capital |Resurface existing CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,063,134; $0 $636,866 $1,700,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,700,000.00, $2,125,000.00 N/A N/A
Linda Vista to Preventive pavement Michigan Council
Chapin Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 215244 |Local Traffic Washtenaw | Ann Arbor N 5th Ave Citywide 0.064| Traffic Safety Left-turn traffic CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,162,800; $0 $0 $1,162,800 $0|CPMG CMAQ N/A 04/12/2024 06/07/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,162,800.00, $1,453,500.00 N/A N/A
Operations And signal, actuation, Michigan Council
Safety and modernization of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 218003 |Local Traffic Washtenaw | Ann Arbor City wide Multiple Routes, 5.360| Traffic Safety Signal Backplates CON |Programmed |23-26 $25,920 $0 $2,880 $28,800 $0|HSIP Safety N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $28,800.00 $36,000.00|N/A N/A
Operations And Various Locations, Michigan Council
Safety City of Ann Arbor of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 218005/ Local Traffic Washtenaw | Ann Arbor City wide Multiple Routes, 0.150| Traffic Safety Countdown CON |Programmed |23-26 $97,200 $0 $10,800 $108,000 $0|VRU Safety N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $108,000.00 $135,000.00|N/A N/A
Operations And Various Locations, Pedestrian Signals Michigan Council
Safety City of Ann Arbor of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 218229|Local Traffic Washtenaw | Ann Arbor Miller Rd Miler Avenue at 4 0.704| Traffic Safety ’ﬁeclangular CON |Programmed |23-26 $254,880 $0 $28,320 $283,200 $0|VRU Safety N/A 04/12/2024 06/07/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $283,200.00 $354,000.00|N/A N/A
Operations And Locations, City of Flashing Beacons Michigan Council
Safety Ann Arbor of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 219431|Local Traffic Washtenaw | Ann Arbor 1-94BL City of Ann Arbor - |  0.108|Operation DTE-Ann Arbor CON |Programmed |23-26 $980,000 $0 $245,000 $1,225,000 $0|CRU Carbon Reduction - N/A 10/06/2023 12/01/2023 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,225,000.00, $1,531,250.00 N/A N/A
Operations And City-wide Improvements Streetlight LED Tma Michigan Council
Safety Conversion of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 214686|Local Road Washtenaw | Dexter Baker Rd Baker from Hudson| 0.325/Road Rehabilitation Resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $336,610 $0 $192,390 $529,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $529,000.00 $661,250.00|N/A N/A
to Main roadway, improve Michigan Council
ADA ramps, bring of Governments
signage into [SEMCOG]
compliance
2024 Local 209657 | Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Dexter Chelsea Rd from Dancer to 2.347|Road Capital HMA road CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $330,000 $0 $50,000 $380,000 $0|STL STP - N/A 12/08/2023 02/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $479,000.00 $529,000.00 N/A N/A
County Parker Preventive resurfacing Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 Local 209657 | Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Dexter Chelsea Rd |from Dancer to 2.347|Road Capital HMA road CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $0 $99,000 $0 $99,000 $0|EDD TEDF Category D N/A 12/08/2023 02/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $479,000.00 $529,000.00 N/A N/A
County Parker Preventive resurfacing Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 214641|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Miller Rd Miller Road 0.482|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $214,647 $0 $53,661 $268,308 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $268,308.00 $324,968.00|N/A N/A
County Preventive the existing road Michigan Council
Maintenance surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 Local 214659|S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Washtenaw N Zeeb Rd N Zeeb Road at 0.214|Traffic Safety |Roundabout CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $492,359 $0 $54,707 $547,066 $0|HSIP Safety 04/28/2023 05/25/2023 N/A 11/09/2023 01/05/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,254,707.00  $1,400,716.00 N/A N/A
County Miller Road, Michigan Council
Washtenaw County| of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 Local 214659|S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Washtenaw N Zeeb Rd N Zeeb Road at 0.214|Traffic Safety |Roundabout CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $278,531 $0 $374,403 $652,934 $0[STU STP - TMA 04/28/2023 05/25/2023 N/A 11/09/2023 01/05/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,254,707.00, $1,400,716.00 N/A N/A
County Miller Road, Michigan Council
Washtenaw County| of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 214727|Local Road Washtenaw | Washtenaw S Huron River Dr - |Huron River Drive 2.803|Road RehabilitationResurface existing CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $71,755| $0 $17,938 $89,693 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $839,693.00) $1,027,193.00 N/A N/A
County from Huron to roadway. Michigan Council
Textile of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 214727|Local Road Washtenaw | Washtenaw S Huron River Dr - |Huron River Drive 2.803|Road RehabilitationResurface existing CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $600,000 $0 $150,000 $750,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $839,693.00/ $1,027,193.00 N/A N/A
County from Huron to roadway. Michigan Council
Textile of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 214742|S[TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Washtenaw Willis Rd Willis at Whittaker 2.861 Reconstruction Construct a single CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,200,000; $0 $300,000 $1,500,000 $0[STU STP - TMA 07/28/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,500,000.00 $1,875,000.00 N/A N/A
County lane roundabout at Michigan Council
the existing 4 way of Governments
stop intersection [SEMCOG]
2024 Local 214746|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Dexter Pinckney  Dexter-Pinckney 1.750|Road RehabilitationMill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $33,398 $0 $8,349] $41,747 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $600,904.00 $688,404.00 N/A N/A
County d from North existing road Michigan Council Howell
Territorial to surface of Governments
MeGregor [SEMCOG]




2024/ Local 214746 Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Dexter Pinckney | Dexter-Pinckney 1.750|Road RehabilitationMill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $161,409 $0 $40,352 $201,761 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $600,904.00 $688,404.00 N/A N/A
County d from North existing road Michigan Council Howell
Territorial to surface of Governments
MeGregor [SEMCOG]
2024 Local 214746 Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Dexter Pinckney  Dexter-Pinckney 1.750|Road RehabilitationMill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $280,000 $0 $70,000 $350,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $600,904.00 $688,404.00 N/A N/A
County Rd from North existing road Michigan Council Howell
Territorial to surface of Governments
MeGregor [SEMCOG]
2024 Local 214746 Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Dexter Pinckney  Dexter-Pinckney 1.750|Road RehabilitationMill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $5,917] $0 $1,479] $7,396 $0[ST Stp Flex - Small N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $600,904.00 $688,404.00 N/A N/A
County d from North existing road Mpo Michigan Council Howell
Territorial to surface of Governments
MeGregor [SEMCOG]
2024|Local 214753 Local Road Washtenaw | Washtenaw S State Rd State from US-12 0.577|Road Rehabilitation|Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $400,000 $0 $100,000 $500,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $559,796.00 $684,796.00|N/A N/A
County to Old State the existing road Michigan Council
surface and widen of Governments
for paved shoulders [SEMCOG]
2024 Local 214753|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw S State Rd State from US-12 0.577|Road Rehabilitation| Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $47,837 $0 $11,959 $59,796 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $559,796.00 $684,796.00|N/A N/A
County to Old State the existing road Michigan Council
surface and widen of Governments
for paved shoulders [SEMCOG]
2024|Local 214852|Local Road Washtenaw | Washtenaw E Ellsworth Rd Ellsworth Road 0.953|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $412,010 $0 $103,002 $515,012 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $515,012.00 $630,012.00|N/A N/A
County between Platt Road Preventive the existing Michigan Council
and Carpenter Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
Road [SEMCOG]
2024|Local 214923 |Local Traffic Washtenaw | Washtenaw N Zeeb Rd S. Maple Rd Ann 0.253| Traffic Safety Traffic signal CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,262,860; $0 $0 $1,262,860 $0|CPMG CMAQ N/A 04/12/2024 06/07/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,262,860.00 $1,578,575.00 N/A N/A
Operations And County Arbor-Saline Road, interconnection, Michigan Council
Safety Ellsworth, and actuation and of Governments
Textile optimization [SEMCOG]
2024|Local 215005/ Local Road Washtenaw | Washtenaw North Territorial Rd |from Webster 3.178|Road Capital Milling & One CON |Programmed |23-26 $662,000 $0 $165,500 $827,500 $0|STL STP - N/A 12/08/2023 02/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $827,500.00| $1,034,375.00|N/A N/A
County Church Road to Preventive Course Asphalt Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Whitmore Lake Maintenance Overlay (GPA) of Governments
Road [SEMCOG]
2024 Local 215161|S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Washtenaw Stony Creek Rd Stoney Creek Road  0.000 Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $991,200 $185,850 $61,950 $1,239,000 $0|BRT STP - Flexible 07/28/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 10/06/2023 12/01/2023 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,239,000.00 $1,548,750.00 N/A N/A
County over Paint Creek Replacement Replacement (Bridge) Michigan Council
(#11002), of Governments
Washtenaw County| [SEMCOG]
2024 Local 217817|S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Washtenaw Dexter Chelsea Rd Dexter-Chelsea 0.000|Bridge Superstructure CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $156,527 $0 $0 $156,527 $0|HIC Bridge Bundle 04/28/2023 05/25/2023 N/A 12/08/2023 02/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $1,380,764.00, $1,380,764.00 N/A N/A
County Road over Letts Replacement Replacement Michigan Council
Creek of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 Local 217817|S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Washtenaw Dexter Chelsea Rd Dexter-Chelsea 0.000|Bridge Superstructure CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $1,194,237 $0 $0 $1,194,237 $0[HIC Bridge Bundle 04/28/2023 05/25/2023 N/A 12/08/2023 02/02/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $1,380,764.00 $1,380,764.00 N/A N/A
County Road over Letts Replacement Replacement Michigan Council
Creek of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024|Local 217991 |Local Traffic Washtenaw | Washtenaw Old US 12 Old US-12 Road - 2.806| Traffic Safety high friction surface| CON |Programmed |23-26 $620,563 $0 $68,951 $689,514 $0|HRRR Safety N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Chelsea N/A $689,514.00 $861,892.00|N/A N/A
Operations And County Fahrner Road to treatment, curve Michigan Council
Safety 2000 feet West of delineation, signing of Governments
Chelsea [SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 217992|Local Traffic Washtenaw | Washtenaw Werkner Rd Werkner Road and | 1.218|Traffic Safety high friction surface| CON |Programmed |23-26 $270,180 $0 $30,020 $300,200 $0|HRRR Safety N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $300,200.00 $375,250.00|N/A N/A
Operations And County Stofer Road at treatment, curve Michigan Council
Safety Island Lake Road delineation, signing of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 218024 |Local Traffic Washtenaw | Washtenaw Willis Rd Multiple Routes, 10.693| Traffic Safety Centerline Rumble CON |Programmed |23-26 $180,000 $0 $20,000 $200,000 $0|HSIP Safety N/A 01/05/2024 03/01/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $200,000.00 $250,000.00|N/A N/A
Operations And County Various Locations, Strips Michigan Council
Safety Washtenaw County| of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2024 |Local 218478 |Local Livability Washtenaw | Washtenaw Geddes Rd south side of 0.502|Roadside Facilities |[SEMCOG: Geddes CON |Programmed |23-26 $589,150 $0 $203,000 $792,150 $0|TAU Transportation N/A 04/12/2024 06/07/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $792,150.00 $989,438.00|N/A N/A
and Sustainability County Geddes Road Improve Road Pathway Alternatives - TMA Michigan Council
between Andover of Governments
Drive and Wexford [SEMCOG]
Drive
2024 Local 215136|Local Bridge Washtenaw | Ypsilanti Leforge Rd Factory St, Str 0.000|Bridge CPM Bridge Capital CON |Active 23-26 $324,651 $60,872 $20,291 $405,813 $292,800 $54,900 $18,300 $366,000 $0|BHT STP - Flexible N/A 10/06/2023 10/16/2023 12/01/2023 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $702,966.25 $794,466.25|N/A N/A
#11088, and preventative (Bridge) Michigan Council
LeForge St, Str Maintenance of Governments
#11091 over the [SEMCOG]
Huron River
2024 Local 215136 |Local Bridge Washtenaw | Ypsilanti Leforge Rd Factory St, Str 0.000|Bridge CPM Bridge Capital CON |Active 23-26 $237,722 $44,573 $14,858 $297,153 $214,400 $40,200 $13,400 $268,000 $0|BHT STP - Flexible N/A 10/06/2023 10/16/2023 12/01/2023 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $702,966.25 $794,466.25|N/A N/A
#11088, and preventative (Bridge) Michigan Council
LeForge St, Str Maintenance of Governments
#11091 over the [SEMCOG]
Huron River
2025/ Local 214343/S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Livingston County |E Grand River Ave |Grand River 1.172|Reconstruction |Reconstruct CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $1,954,296 $0 $1,111,960; $3,066,256 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO  |03/22/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $3,500,000.00, $4,068,874.00 N/A N/A
Avenue - existing roadway Michigan Council Howell
Kensington to of Governments
County Line [SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214343/S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Livingston County |E Grand River Ave |Grand River 1.172|Reconstruction |Reconstruct CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $184,225 $0 $40,851 $225,076 $0[STU STP - TMA 03/22/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $3,500,000.00, $4,068,874.00 N/A N/A
Avenue - existing roadway Michigan Council Howell
Kensington to of Governments
County Line [SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214343/S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Livingston County |E Grand River Ave |Grand River 1.172|Reconstruction |Reconstruct CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $74,933 $0 $16,616 $91,549 $0[ST Stp Flex - Small 03/22/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $3,500,000.00, $4,068,874.00 N/A N/A
Avenue - existing roadway Mpo Michigan Council Howell
Kensington to of Governments
County Line [SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214343/S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Livingston County |E Grand River Ave |Grand River 1.172|Reconstruction |Reconstruct CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $95,862 $0 $21,257 $117,119 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma 03/22/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $3,500,000.00, $4,068,874.00 N/A N/A
Avenue - existing roadway Michigan Council Howell
Kensington to of Governments
County Line [SEMCOG]
2025/ Local 214381 |S/TIP Line items |Livingston |Livingston County |Argentine Rd from W Dean Road| 0.668|Reconstruction Culvert CON |Programmed |23-26 $914,000 $0 $228,500 $1,142,500 $0|STL STP - 08/10/2022 N/A 11/15/2024 01/10/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $1,142,500.00, $1,428,125.00 N/A N/A
to Spaulding Road Replacement and Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Road Rehabilitation of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 218251 |Local Bridge Livingston |Livingston County |Rickett Rd |Rickett Road, Str 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $882,400 $165,450 $55,150 $1,103,000 $0|BO Bridge N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $1,103,000.00, $1,378,750.00 N/A N/A
#5862, over the Rehabilitation Rehabilitation Michigan Council Howell
Huron River, of Governments
Livingston County [SEMCOG]
2025|Local 208688 |Local Livability Livingston  |Michigan Island Lake Rec  |Island Lake Trail, 4.522 Roadside Facilities | Construct Island CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $1,020,107; $0 $390,000 $1,410,107 $0|TAU Transportation N/A 07/11/2025 09/05/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $2,820,214.00,  $3,525,267.00 N/A N/A
and Sustainability Department of Area Access end of existing trail Improve Lake Regional Trail Alternatives - TMA Michigan Council Howell
Natural Resources to Fieldcrest, Green| of Governments
Oak Township [SEMCOG]
2025/ Local 208688 Local Livability Livingston  |Michigan Island Lake Rec  |Island Lake Trail, 4.522 Roadside Facilities | Construct Island CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $1,020,107; $0 $390,000 $1,410,107 $0[TA Transportation N/A 07/11/2025 09/05/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $2,820,214.00,  $3,525,267.00 N/A N/A
and Sustainability Department of Area Access end of existing trail Improve Lake Regional Trail Alternatives Michigan Council Howell
Natural Resources to Fieldcrest, Green of Governments
Oak Township [SEMCOG]
2025/ Local 219415|Local Traffic Monroe Maybee Raisin St Village of Maybee -|  0.109|Operation Village of Maybee CON |Programmed |23-26 $27,329 $0 $6,832] $34,161 $0|CRU Carbon Reduction - N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $34,161.00 $42,701.00|N/A N/A
Operations And Village-wide Improvements Lighting Conversion Tma Michigan Council
Safety of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025/ Local 214239 Local Livability Monroe Monroe County N Custer Rd KayLani, 7th Street, 5.060 Roadside Facilities | Construct Monroe CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $1,456,544 $0 $364,136 $1,820,680 $0|TAU Transportation N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Pending 1 - Southeast Monroe N/A $3,641,360.00  $4,096,530.00 N/A N/A
and Sustainability abandoned rail Improve County Loop Trail Alternatives - TMA Michigan Council
corridor, Raisinville, of Governments
Custer, Monroe [SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214239 Local Livability Monroe Monroe County N Custer Rd KayLani, 7th Street, 5.060 Roadside Facilities | Construct Monroe CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $1,092,408; $0 $728,272 $1,820,680 $0[TA Transportation N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Pending 1 - Southeast Monroe N/A $3,641,360.00  $4,096,530.00 N/A N/A
and Sustainability abandoned rail Improve County Loop Trail Alternatives Michigan Council
corridor, Raisinville, of Governments
Custer, Monroe [SEMCOG]
2025|Local 219878 |Local Traffic Monroe Monroe County Various Locations -|Various Locations -|  4.353|Traffic Safety Intersection Signing CON |Programmed |23-26 $222,300 $0 $24,700 $247,000 $0|HRRR Safety N/A 12/13/2024 02/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $247,000.00 $308,750.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Monroe County Monroe County Michigan Council
Safety of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214541 S/TIP Line items |St. Clair Port Huron Lapeer Ave Lapeer Ave from 0.492|Reconstruction |Reconstruction CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $245,556 $0 $0 $245,556 $0[STU STP - TMA 07/28/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $1,523,000.00, $1,842,361.00 N/A N/A
16th to 24th Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214541 S/TIP Line items |St. Clair Port Huron Lapeer Ave Lapeer Ave from 0.492|Reconstruction |Reconstruction CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $946,121 $0 $331,323 $1,277,444 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO  |07/28/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $1,523,000.00, $1,842,361.00 N/A N/A
16th to 24th Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214549 Local Road St. Clair St. Clair County  |Lapeer Rd Lapeer Rd from 2.015|Road Capital Mill and Resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $276,807 $0 $85,650 $362,457 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $362,457.00 $449,279.00 N/A N/A
Michigan to Allen Preventive Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 215208 Local Road St. Clair St. Clair County  |Bordman Rd from Memphis City | 1.118/Road Capital Mill and Resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $140,080 $0 $35,020 $175,100 $0|STL STP - N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $175,100.00 $218,875.00 N/A N/A
Limits to Wales Preventive Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Ridge Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 215212|Local Road St. Clair St. Clair County | Riley Center Rd from Bordman Rd 6.148|/Road Capital Mill and Resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $740,496 $0 $185,124 $925,620 $0|STL STP - N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $925,620.00, $1,157,025.00|N/A N/A
to Burt Rd Preventive Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 215216 Local Road St. Clair St. Clair County  |Wildcat Rd from M-136 to 1.404|Road Capital Mill and Resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $196,112 $0 $49,028 $245,140 $0[STL STP - N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $245,140.00 $306,425.00 N/A N/A
Mclintrye Preventive Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 218179 Local Bridge St. Clair St. Clair County  |Countywide Various Locations -|  0.000|Bridge CPM Bridge Capital CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $25,600 $3,200 $3,200 $32,000 $0|BHT STP - Flexible N/A 04/11/2025 06/06/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $180,000.00 $188,000.00 N/A N/A
St. Clair County Preventative (Bridge) Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 218179 Local Bridge St. Clair St. Clair County  |Countywide Various Locations -|  0.000|Bridge CPM Bridge Capital CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $58,400 $7,300 $7,300 $73,000 $0|BHT STP - Flexible N/A 04/11/2025 06/06/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $180,000.00 $188,000.00 N/A N/A
St. Clair County Preventative (Bridge) Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 218179 Local Bridge St. Clair St. Clair County  |Countywide Various Locations -|  0.000|Bridge CPM Bridge Capital CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $60,000 $7,500 $7,500 $75,000 $0|BHT STP - Flexible N/A 04/11/2025 06/06/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $180,000.00 $188,000.00 N/A N/A
St. Clair County Preventative (Bridge) Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]




2025[Local 218186|Local Bridge St. Clair St. Clair County | Yale Rd Yale Road, Str 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,240,000 $0 $310,000 $1,550,000 $0|BHT STP - Flexible N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $1,550,000.00/ $1,937,500.00/N/A N/A
#10075, over the S. Rehabilitation Rehabilitation (Bridge) Michigan Council
Branch of Mill of Governments
Creek, St. Clair [SEMCOG]
County
2025|Local 218189|S/TIP Line items |St. Clair St. Clair County | Frith Rd Frith Road, Str 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $830,400 $0 $207,600 $1,038,000 $0|BO Bridge 04/28/2023 05/25/2023 N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $1,038,000.00/  $1,297,500.00 N/A N/A
#10224, over Replacement Replacement Michigan Council
Smiths Creek, St. of Governments
Clair County [SEMCOG]
2025|Local 218192|S/TIP Line items |St. Clair St. Clair County  |Arnold Rd Arnold Road, Str 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,215,200; $0 $303,800 $1,519,000 $0|BO Bridge 04/28/2023 05/25/2023 N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $1,519,000.00/  $1,898,750.00 N/A N/A
#10184 over Replacement Replacement Michigan Council
Unnamed Creek, of Governments
St. Clair County [SEMCOG]
2025|Local 219863 |S/TIP Line items |St. Clair St. Clair County | Shea Rd Shea Road at 0.200| Traffic Safety Construct New CON |Programmed |23-26 $347,400 $0 $38,600 $386,000 $0|HRRR Safety N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Pending 1 - Southeast N/A $424,600.00 $482,500.00 N/A N/A
Starville Road Compact Michigan Council
Roundabout of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214899 Local Road Washtenaw | Ann Arbor Pauline Blvd Pauline Boulevard 0.411/Road Capital |Resurface roadway CON |Programmed |23-26 $600,000 $0 $500,000 $1,100,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 04/11/2025 06/06/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,100,000.00, $1,375,000.00 N/A N/A
between South Preventive Michigan Council
Seventh Street to Maintenance of Governments
S. Main Street [SEMCOG]
2025/ Local 214921 S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Ann Arbor Dexter Rd Dexter Ave 0.934|Roadside Facilities Gap CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $400,000 $0 $680,000 $1,080,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Pending 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,480,000.00, $1,850,000.00 N/A N/A
Improve Filling Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 215051 |S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Ann Arbor Nixon Rd Nixon from Huron 0.294|Reconstruction |Reconstruct road CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000; $0 $1,000,000; $3,770,000 $0[STU STP - TMA 08/10/2022 N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $3,791,707.00, $4,734,207.00 N/A N/A
Parkway to 200 Michigan Council
south of Bluett of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 215051|S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Ann Arbor Nixon Rd Nixon from Huron 0.294|Reconstruction |Reconstruct road CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,366 $0 $4,341 $21,707 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma 08/10/2022 N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $3,791,707.00, $4,734,207.00 N/A N/A
Parkway to 200 Michigan Council
south of Bluett of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025/ Local 215058|Local Road Washtenaw | Ann Arbor S 7th St Miller to Madison 0.856|Road Rehabilitation Capital Preventive CON |Programmed |23-26 $475,000 $0 $425,000 $900,000 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $900,000.00/  $1,200,000.00/N/A N/A
Maintenance Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 219115/S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Chelsea N Freer Rd Dexter Chelsea to 0.829|Reconstruction |Reconstruction of CON |Programmed |23-26 $385,000 $0 $96,250 $481,250 $0[STUL STP - Small Urban N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Pending 1 - Southeast Chelsea N/A $481,250.00 $601,563.00|N/A N/A
Trinkle Road Freer Road Michigan Council
segment from of Governments
Dexter Chelsea to [SEMCOG]
Trinkle Rd
2025|Local 215013/S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Milan E Michigan Ave North St. to Dexter | 0.320|Reconstruction Full depth removal CON |Programmed |23-26 $382,000 $0 $518,000 $900,000 $0[STUL STP - Small Urban |07/27/2023 08/22/2023 N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Milan N/A $900,000.00|  $1,062,500.00/N/A N/A
Street of existing HMA Michigan Council
pavement. Spot of Governments
curb removal as [SEMCOG]
required.
2025|Local 214556|S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Saline S Ann Arbor St Ann Arbor Street 0.431|Reconstruction |Reconstruction CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $521,823 $0 $1,163,177, $1,685,000 $0[STU STP - TMA 08/10/2022 N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,690,812.00 $1,946,267.00 N/A N/A
Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214556|S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Saline S Ann Arbor St Ann Arbor Street 0.431|Reconstruction |Reconstruction CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $4,650 $0 $1,162] $5,812 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma 08/10/2022 N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,690,812.00  $1,946,267.00 N/A N/A
Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 219166/ Local Traffic Washtenaw |Saline Saline River Dr Mill Pond Park 0.000| Traffic Safety Mill Pond Park CON |Programmed |23-26 $800,000 $0 $285,000 $1,085,000 $0|CRU Carbon Reduction - N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,085,000.00, $1,356,250.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Riverwalk Riverwalk Tma Michigan Council
Safety of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025/ Local 213944 |Local Traffic Washtenaw | Washtenaw Carpenter Rd Along Carpenter 6.849| Traffic Safety Signal optimization, CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,480,710; $0 $0 $1,480,710 $0|CPMG CMAQ N/A 04/11/2025 06/06/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,480,710.00, $1,850,888.00 N/A N/A
Operations And County Road and Ellsworth modernization, and Michigan Council
Safety Road actuation Carpenter| of Governments
Rd & Ellsworth [SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214597 |Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Dexter Chelsea Rd Freer Road to 3.477|Road Rehabilitation To be determined CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $425,000 $0 $5,250 $430,250 $0|STL STP - N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Chelsea N/A $531,250.00 $706,563.00|N/A N/A
County Dancer Road Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214597 |Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Dexter Chelsea Rd |Freer Road to 3.477|Road Rehabilitation To be determined CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $0 $101,000 $0 $101,000 $0|EDD TEDF Category D N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Chelsea N/A $531,250.00 $706,563.00|N/A N/A
County Dancer Road Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214605/ Local Road Washtenaw | Washtenaw Nixon Rd US-23 to Pontiac 1.296|Road Rehabilitation Crush and Shape CON |Programmed |23-26 $500,000 $0 $125,000 $625,000 $0|STL STP - N/A 12/13/2024 02/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $625,000.00 $675,000.00 N/A N/A
County Trail and Asphalt Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Resurfacing of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214657 |Local Road Washtenaw | Washtenaw Golfside Dr Golfside Dr 0.997|Road Rehabilitation|Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $400,000 $0 $100,000 $500,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $500,000.00 $625,000.00 N/A N/A
County the existing Michigan Council
roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214658|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw N Hewitt Rd Hewitt Road 0.241/Road Rehabilitation|Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $240,000 $0 $60,000 $300,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $300,000.00 $375,000.00 N/A N/A
County the existing Michigan Council
roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214666 Local Road Washtenaw | Washtenaw Earhart Rd Plymouth Rd to M- |  1.056|Road Capital Pulverize and CON |Programmed |23-26 $600,000 $0 $150,000 $750,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $750,000.00 $937,500.00 N/A N/A
County 14 Preventive resurface the Michigan Council
Maintenance existing road of Governments
surface [SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214667 |Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw W Waters Rd Oak Valley Dr to 0.210|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $120,000 $0 $30,000 $150,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $150,000.00 $187,500.00 N/A N/A
County Ann Arbor-Saline Preventive the existing Michigan Council
Rd Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214675/Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Whitmore Lake Rd |M-14 Ramps to 1.593|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $188,460 $0 $41,790 $230,250 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $230,250.00 $292,750.00|N/A N/A
County Stein Road Preventive the existing Michigan Council
Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214898|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Jackson Rd Jackson Road 0.991|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $400,000 $0 $100,000 $500,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $521,700.00 $584,200.00|N/A N/A
County Preventive the existing Michigan Council
Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 214898|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Jackson Rd Jackson Road 0.991|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $17,360 $0 $4,340] $21,700 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $521,700.00 $584,200.00 N/A N/A
County Preventive the existing Michigan Council
Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 215068 |Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Dexter Pinckney | Dexter Pinkney 1.570|Road RehabilitationMill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $6,067 $0 $1,516] $7,583 $0[ST Stp Flex - Small N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $213,463.00 $300,963.00 N/A N/A
County d from McGregor to the existing road Mpo Michigan Council Howell
County line surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 215068|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Dexter Pinckney  |Dexter Pinkney 1.570/Road Rehabilitation Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $164,704 $0 $41,176 $205,880 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $213,463.00 $300,963.00 N/A N/A
County Rd from McGregor to the existing road Michigan Council Howell
County line surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 215259 |Local Traffic Washtenaw | Washtenaw N Zeeb Rd Dixboro Rd, Huron |  0.119|Traffic Safety Signal optimization, CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,302,000; $0 $0 $1,302,000 $0|CMG CMAQ N/A 04/11/2025 06/06/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,302,000.00, $1,627,500.00 N/A N/A
Operations And County River Dr, Hewitt modernization, and Michigan Council
Safety Rd, Michigan Ave actuation for 15 of Governments
traffic signals [SEMCOG]
2025/ Local 218258/S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Washtenaw Sharon Valley Rd |Sharon Valley 0.000|Bridge Bridge CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,563,200; $0 $390,800 $1,954,000 $0|BO Bridge 04/28/2023 05/25/2023 N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $1,954,000.00, $2,442,500.00 N/A N/A
County Road, Str#11038, Replacement Replacement Michigan Council
over the Raisin of Governments
River, Washtenaw [SEMCOG]
County
2025/ Local 219047 |Local Livability Washtenaw | Washtenaw S State Rd State Street from 1.013|Roadside Facilities | SEMCOG: State CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,252,278; $0 $319,320 $1,571,598 $0|TAU Transportation N/A 04/11/2025 06/06/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,571,598.00, $1,964,498.00 N/A N/A
and Sustainability County Morgan Road south| Improve Road Corridor Non-| Alternatives - TMA Michigan Council
to Textile Road Motorized of Governments
Improvements [SEMCOG]
2025|Local 219148 |Local Traffic Washtenaw | Washtenaw N Parker Rd Parker Road at 1.436|Traffic Safety Installation of a CON |Programmed |23-26 $280,000 $0 $70,000 $350,000 $0|CRU Carbon Reduction - N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $350,000.00 $437,500.00 N/A N/A
Operations And County Shield Road traffic signal at all- Tma Michigan Council
Safety way stop controlled of Governments
intersection. [SEMCOG]
2025|Local 219565/ Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Curtis Rd Plymouth Road to 0.902|Road Rehabilitation|Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $136,000 $0 $34,000 $170,000 $0|STL STP - TMA N/A 10/11/2024 12/06/2024 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $170,000.00 $212,500.00 N/A N/A
County Joy Road the existing Michigan Council
roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 215088|S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Ypsilanti Harriet St Harriet from 0.202|Reconstruction |Reconstruct road CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,152] $0 $2,288] $11,440 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma 08/10/2022 N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,295,463.00 $1,616,468.00 N/A N/A
Hawkins to Michigan Council
Hamilton of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2025|Local 215088/S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Ypsilanti Harriet St Harriet from 0.202|Reconstruction |Reconstruct road CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,027,218; $0 $256,805 $1,284,023 $0[STU STP - TMA 08/10/2022 N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,295,463.00 $1,616,468.00 N/A N/A
Hawkins to Michigan Council
Hamilton of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 214393|Local Road Livingston  |Livingston County |Pinckney Rd |Rush Lake Rd to 1.318|Road Rehabilitation/Milling and two CON |Programmed |23-26 $932,000 $0 $233,000 $1,165,000 $0|STL STP - N/A 11/14/2025 01/09/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $1,165,000.00, $1,456,250.00 N/A N/A
Swarthout Rd course overlay Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
asphalt resurfacing of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 215199|Local Traffic Livingston  |Livingston County |Whitmore Lake Rd |Whitmore Lake 1.084|Traffic Safety |Roundabout CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,000,000; $0 $0 $1,000,000 $0|CPMG CMAQ N/A 04/10/2026 06/05/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast South Lyon-- N/A $1,000,000.00, $1,250,000.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Road at Winans construction Michigan Council Howell
Safety Lake Road of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 215226/ Local Traffic Monroe Monroe County Grafton Rd Grafton Road at 0.371|Minor Widening Construct left-turn CON |Programmed |23-26 $417,600 $0 $104,400 $522,000 $0|CM CMAQ N/A 04/10/2026 06/05/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Detroit N/A $522,000.00 $652,500.00|N/A N/A
Operations And Airport High School lane Michigan Council
Safety Drive of Governments
[SEMCOG]




2026|Local 215275 Local Traffic Monroe Monroe County Grafton Rd Grafton Road at 1.833|Minor Widening Left-turn lane and CON |Programmed |23-26 $295,680 $0 $73,920 $369,600 $0[CM CMAQ N/A 04/10/2026 06/05/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Detroit N/A $369,600.00 $462,000.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Sigler Road signal installation Michigan Council
Safety intersection of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 214568 S/TIP Line items | St. Clair St. Clair Fred W Moore Hwy|Fred Moore 0.122|Reconstruction |Reconstruction CON |Programmed |23-26 $380,156 $0 $93,844 $474,000 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO  |07/28/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $474,000.00 $592,500.00 N/A N/A
Highway Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 214576 Local Road St. Clair St. Clair County | Church Rd Church Rd- M-29 to|  2.140|Road Capital Preventative CON |Programmed |23-26 $301,172 $0 $75,293 $376,465 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Detroit N/A $376,465.00 $470,582.00 N/A N/A
Marine City Preventive Maintenance Michigan Council
Highway Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 214599 Local Road St. Clair St. Clair County  |Davis Rd Davis Rd- Range to| 0.821|Road Capital Preventative CON |Programmed |23-26 $88,444 $0 $19,612 $108,056 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $108,056.00 $135,070.00 N/A N/A
M-29 Preventive Maintenance Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 214601 S/TIP Line items |St. Clair St. Clair County | Krafft Rd Krafft from Parker 1.001|Reconstruction |Reconstruction CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $250,221 $0 $0 $250,221 $0[STU STP - TMA 07/28/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $1,248,060.00, $1,497,520.00 N/A N/A
to State Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 214601 S/TIP Line items |St. Clair St. Clair County | Krafft Rd Krafft from Parker 1.001|Reconstruction |Reconstruction CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $748,227 $0 $249,612 $997,839 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO  |07/28/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $1,248,060.00, $1,497,520.00 N/A N/A
to State Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 215207 Local Traffic St. Clair St. Clair County | Krafft Rd Krafft Road at 0.861|Traffic Safety Construct CON |Programmed |23-26 $336,441 $0 $0 $336,441 $0|CPMG CMAQ N/A 04/10/2026 06/05/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $336,441.00 $420,551.00/N/A N/A
Operations And State Road roundabout at Michigan Council
Safety Krafft Road and of Governments
State Road [SEMCOG]
intersection
2026|Local 215221 Local Road St. Clair St. Clair County | Rattle Run Rd from Wadhams to 7.168|Road Capital Mill and Resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,071,000; $0 $267,750 $1,338,750 $0|STL STP - N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $1,338,750.00, $1,673,438.00 N/A N/A
Wale Center Preventive Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 219491 Local Traffic St. Clair St. Clair County  |Lapeer Rd St. Claire County 4.034/ITS Applications  |Lapeer Road CON |Programmed |23-26 $736,000 $0 $184,000 $920,000 $0|CRU Carbon Reduction - N/A 10/10/2025 12/05/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $920,000.00, $1,150,000.00/N/A N/A
Operations And Road Commission: Corridor Traffic Tma Michigan Council
Safety Lapeer Rd from Signal of Governments
Wadhams Rd to Modernization [SEMCOG]
32nd St
2026|Local 219492 Local Traffic St. Clair St. Clair County ~ |24th St St. Claire County 0.513|ITS Applications | 24th Street Traffic CON |Programmed |23-26 $496,000 $0 $124,000 $620,000 $0|CRU Carbon Reduction - N/A 10/10/2025 12/05/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Port Huron N/A $620,000.00 $775,000.00 N/A N/A
Operations And Road Commission: Signal Tma Michigan Council
Safety 24th St from Modernization of Governments
Lapeer Ave to [SEMCOG]
Court St
2026|Local 214689 Local Road Washtenaw | Ann Arbor Packard St Packard Street 0.583|Road Capital |Resurface roadway CON |Programmed |23-26 $650,000 $0 $570,000 $1,220,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,220,000.00,  $1,525,000.00 N/A N/A
Preventive Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 214725 S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Ann Arbor Nixon Rd Nixon Road 0.660|Reconstruction |Reconstruction CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,331,390; $0 $3,796,000; $5,127,390 $0[STU STP - TMA 07/28/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $5,127,390.00, $6,409,238.00 N/A N/A
Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 214921 S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Ann Arbor Dexter Rd Dexter Ave 0.934|Roadside Facilities | Si Gap ACC 2026 CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $400,000 $400,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/10/2025 03/07/2025 Pending 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,480,000.00, $1,850,000.00 N/A N/A
Improve Filling Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 219147 Local Traffic Washtenaw | Ann Arbor W Washington St (W Washington St 0.817|Traffic Safety Washington St Bike| CON |Programmed |23-26 $200,000 $0 $50,000 $250,000 $0|CRU Carbon Reduction - N/A 10/10/2025 12/05/2025 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $250,000.00 $312,500.00|N/A N/A
Operations And from 1st Stto S Boulevard Tma Michigan Council
Safety Revena Bivd; S of Governments
Revena Blvd from [SEMCOG]
W Washingt
2026 Local 215075|S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Manchester Hibbard St from Village Limits | 1.189/Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $0 $0 $100,500 $100,500 $0|STL STP - 08/10/2022 N/A 11/14/2025 01/09/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $502,500.00 $621,750.00 N/A N/A
to Hibbard and/or Preventive the existing Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Hibbard from City Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
Road to Dutch Dr. [SEMCOG]
2026|Local 214567|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw E Ellsworth Rd Ellsworth Road 0.321/Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $382,000 $0 $95,500 $477,500 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $477,500.00 $596,875.00|N/A N/A
County between Golfside Preventive the existing Michigan Council
Road and Hewitt Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
Road [SEMCOG]
2026|Local 214608 |Local Road Washtenaw | Washtenaw N Dixboro Rd M-14to N 2.753|Road Capital Location to be CON |Programmed |23-26 $481,000 $0 $120,250 $601,250 $0|STL STP - N/A 12/12/2025 02/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $601,250.00 $651,250.00 N/A N/A
County Territorial Road Preventive determined Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Maintenance of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026 Local 214678|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Plymouth Rd Plymouth Road 2.122|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $206,000 $0 $51,500 $257,500 $0[ST Stp Flex - Tma N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $581,667.00 $644,167.00 N/A N/A
County Preventive the existing Michigan Council
Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026 Local 214678 Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Plymouth Rd Plymouth Road 2.122|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $259,334 $0 $64,833 $324,167 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $581,667.00 $644,167.00|N/A N/A
County Preventive the existing Michigan Council
Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026 Local 214698|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Grove St Emerick St to 0.987|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $168,000 $0 $37,254 $205,254 $0[STUL STP - Small MPO N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $453,377.00 $503,377.00|N/A N/A
County Harris Road Preventive the existing Michigan Council
Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026 Local 214698|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Grove St Emerick St to 0.987|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $6,142] $0 $1,535] $7,677 $0[ST Stp Flex - Small N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $453,377.00 $503,377.00|N/A N/A
County Harris Road Preventive the existing Mpo Michigan Council
Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026 Local 214698|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Grove St Emerick St to 0.987|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $196,805 $0 $43,641 $240,446 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $453,377.00 $503,377.00|N/A N/A
County Harris Road Preventive the existing Michigan Council
Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 214699|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw W Clark Rd Clark Road 0.589|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $320,033 $0 $70,967 $391,000 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $391,000.00 $489,150.00|N/A N/A
County Preventive the existing Michigan Council
Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 214701|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Stony Creek Rd Stony Creek Road 0.387|Road Capital Pulverize and CON |Programmed |23-26 $600,001 $0 $133,049 $733,050 $0[STU STP - TMA N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $733,050.00 $914,425.00|N/A N/A
County Preventive resurface the Michigan Council
Maintenance existing road of Governments
surface [SEMCOG]
2026|Local 214986/ Local Traffic Washtenaw | Washtenaw Island Lake Rd Island Lake Road 2.157|Traffic Safety Signal interconnect CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,600,000; $0 $0 $1,600,000 $0|CPMG CMAQ N/A 04/10/2026 06/05/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,600,000.00  $2,000,000.00 N/A N/A
Operations And County at Dexter-Chelsea for 5 traffic signals Michigan Council
Safety Rd and roundabout of Governments
construction. [SEMCOG]
2026 Local 215012|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Old US 12 from County Line to,  3.457|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $601,000 $0 $50,000 $651,000 $0|STL STP - N/A 12/12/2025 02/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $753,000.00 $803,000.00 N/A N/A
County 1-94 Preventive the existing Rural/Flexible Michigan Council
Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026 Local 215012|Local Road Washtenaw |Washtenaw Old US 12 from County Line to,  3.457|Road Capital Mill and resurface CON |Programmed |23-26 $0 $0 $0; $0 $0 $102,000 $0 $102,000 $0|EDD TEDF Category D N/A 12/12/2025 02/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast N/A $753,000.00 $803,000.00 N/A N/A
County 1-94 Preventive the existing Michigan Council
Maintenance roadway surface of Governments
[SEMCOG]
2026|Local 215096 S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw Washtenaw S Zeeb Rd Zeeb at Scio 2.427|Reconstruction Construct a single CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,000,000; $0 $500,000 $1,500,000 $0[STU STP - TMA 07/28/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 01/09/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,500,000.00  $1,875,000.00 N/A N/A
County Church lane roundabout at Michigan Council
the existing 4 way of Governments
stop intersection [SEMCOG]
2026|Local 215278 |Local Traffic Washtenaw | Washtenaw N Zeeb Rd Huron Rd, Textile 0.119|ITS Applications | Signal optimizati CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,028,000; $0 $0 $1,028,000 $0|CPMG CMAQ N/A 04/10/2026 06/05/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,028,000.00 $1,285,000.00 N/A N/A
Operations And County Rd, Bridge Rd, modernization, and Michigan Council
Safety Grove Rd actuation for 13 of Governments
traffic signals. [SEMCOG]
2026|Local 219149|S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Washtenaw Pontiac Trl Pontiac Trail at 1.733|Reconstruction Construction of a CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,200,000; $0 $300,000 $1,500,000 $0|CRU Carbon Reduction - N/A 10/10/2025 12/05/2025 Pending 1 - Southeast N/A $1,500,000.00, $1,875,000.00 N/A N/A
County Dixboro Road roundabout at Tma Michigan Council
Pontiac Trail and of Governments
Dixboro Road [SEMCOG]
intersection
2026|Local 219151|S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Washtenaw Whittaker Rd Whittaker Road at 1.716|Traffic Safety Construction of a CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,200,000; $0 $300,000 $1,500,000 $0|CRU Carbon Reduction - N/A 10/10/2025 12/05/2025 Pending 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,500,000.00 $1,875,000.00 N/A N/A
County Martz Road roundabout at Tma Michigan Council
Whittaker Road at of Governments
Martz Road [SEMCOG]
intersection
2026|Local 219152|S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw |Washtenaw Huron River Dr Mast Rd at Huron 1.118| Traffic Safety Construction of a CON |Programmed |23-26 $1,120,000; $0 $680,000 $1,800,000 $0|CRU Carbon Reduction - N/A 10/10/2025 12/05/2025 Pending 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,800,000.00, $2,250,000.00 N/A N/A
County River Drive and at roundabout at Mast Tma Michigan Council
Joy Rd Rd and Huron of Governments
River Dr and at Joy [SEMCOG]
Rdin
2026|Local 214924 S/TIP Line items |Washtenaw | Ypsilanti Harriet St Harriet Street First 0.236|Reconstruction |Resurface roadway CON |Programmed |23-26 $800,000 $0 $455,000 $1,255,000 $0[STU STP - TMA 07/28/2022 09/19/2022 N/A 01/30/2026 03/06/2026 Approved 1 - Southeast Ann Arbor N/A $1,255,000.00, $1,568,750.00 N/A N/A
to Hawkins Michigan Council
of Governments
[SEMCOG]




	10 30 2023 RTF-1 Meeting Agenda
	10 30 2023 RTF-1 Meeting Minutes
	24-26 RTF1 Prject List 10 30 23

